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DATE: May S, 2010
TO: Peoples Gas System

FROM: Jennifer Brubaker, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel \BS&
RE: Docket No. 100000-OT, Undocketed Filing -

Please note that a meeting between Peoples Gas System and Commission staff ha?beeri""

scheduled for the following time and place: Cc:: :f--< %
r):g. ! _::.
Tuesday, May 11, 2010, 9:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. c= 9 ih
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 262 r;ro‘% "___\’é 1
. . . .. = 11
Florida Public Service Commission S w T
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard = N %
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 s

The purpose of the meeting is for Peoples Gas System to make a presentation to
Commission staff on its relationship with gas shippers/marketers and transportation-only gas

customers. This informative session is to help staff better understand how the utility interacts
with these two entities in the provision of gas service.

This meeting is open to interested parties on a space available basis, after accommodating

all Commission staff wishing to attend. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call
Jennifer Brubaker at (850) 413-6228.
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